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Memorandum 10-133 Liquor License Transfer Duggans Waterfront
Bar to APS Investments LLC and Renewal Alice's Champagne
Palace

Memorandum ID: 10-133
Memorandum Status: Approved

MEMORANDUM 10-133

TO: MAYOR HORNADAY AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JO JOHNSON, CMC, CITY CLERK

DATE: NOVEMBER 16, 2010

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE OWNERSHIP TRANSFER FOR DUGGANS WATERFRONT BAR TO APS
INVESTMENTS LLC AND RENEWAL FOR ALICE'S CHAMPAGNE PALACE.

Notice was received on October 23, 2010 from the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board of the application for Liquor
License Ownership Transfer as follows:

Type: Beverage Dispensary

DBA: Duggans Waterfront Bar

Licensee: APS Investments LLC — License #1252
Location: 120 W. Bunnell Ave., Homer, AK 99603

Notice was received on November 8, 2010 from the alcoholic Beverage Control Board of the application for Liquor
License Renewal as follows:

Type: Beverage Dispensary

DBA: Alice’s Champagne Palace

Licensee: Homer Beverages Inc. — License #253
Location: 195 E. Pioneer Ave., Homer, AK 99603

The Homer Chief of Police has voiced non objection.
The Kenai Peninsula Borough has voiced non objection.
RECOMMENDATION:

Voice non objection and approval for the Liquor License Ownership Transfer and Liquor License Renewal as listed
above.

Fiscal Note: Revenues.
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